

ANNOTATED SEVENTH EDITION TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE TO THE SEVENTH EDITION	V
TABLE OF CASES	XXV
Chapter 1. Setting the Stage	1
A. Introduction and Historical Overview	1
B. Common Law Nuisance.....	5
1. Categories of Common Law Nuisance.....	5
2. Public Nuisance	7
City of Monterey v. Carrnshimba.....	7
Notes	9
3. Federal Common Law of Nuisance.....	11
American Electric Power Company, Inc. v. Connecticut.....	11
Notes	14
4. State Common Law and Statutory Global Warming Nuisance	16
<i>Bruce Merrick v. Diageo American Supply, Inc.</i>	17
Notes	19
5. Private Nuisance	19
(a) Injunctive Relief or Damages	19
Boomer v. Atlantic Cement Company, Inc.....	20
Notes.....	21
(b) Aesthetic, Emotional and Psychological Injuries	23
Rankin v. FPL Energy, LLC	23
Notes.....	26
6. Sunlight and Solar Energy Nuisance Litigation	28
<i>Prah v. Maretta</i>	28
Notes	31
7. Shortcomings of Nuisance Law.....	33
C. Private Land Use Controls: Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs).....	34
D. Legislative Land Use Controls	
Planning as the Critical Tool for Framing Statutory Land Use Controls.....	39
1. The Standard City Planning Enabling Act (1928).....	39
2. The Standard Zoning Enabling Act (1926)	40
3. The Comprehensive, Master or General Plan	41
4. The Specific Plan	43
<i>Santa Margarita Area Residents Together v. County of San Luis Obispo</i>	43
5. Area or Neighborhood Plans	44
1. Regulating Plans (Form Based Codes)	45
E. Consistency with Comprehensive Planning	47

Commented [AO1]: Moved to Ch. 8B (Common Law of Nuisance)

Commented [AO2]: Moved to Ch. 8B (Common Law of Nuisance)

Commented [AO3]: Removed as primary case; discussed in Notes

Commented [AO4]: Removed as primary case; discussed in Ch.8B (Solar Power and Wind Power Nuisance)

Commented [AO5]: Contains a new section on Racial Covenants and a new section on Common Interest Communities

Commented [AO6]: The introductory material on legislative land use controls, including *Euclid*, *Nectow*, and the SZEAs, have been moved here from Ch.2A.

Commented [AO7]: This Section has been integrated into several other sections.

Commented [AO8]: Ch.4A.3 (Subdivision Regulation)

Commented [AO9]: Ch.1D (Legislative Land Use Controls)

Commented [AO10]: Ch.1F (The Comprehensive Plan) and Ch.4A (Subdivision Regulation)

Commented [AO11]: Ch.2G (Development Agreements)

Commented [AO12]: Ch.1F (Modern Planning and Zoning)

1.	Unitary View (Majority Rule)	48
	Briar Meadows Development, Inc. v. South Centre Township Board of Supervisors	48
	Notes	49
2.	Planning as a Factor Rule	50
	Udell v. Haas	50
	Notes	56
3.	Planning Mandate Rule	57
	<i>Nassau County v. Willis</i>	59
	Notes	61
F.	Modern Planning and Zoning	
1.	Modernizing the Enabling Acts	
2.	New Urbanism	
3.	Form-Based Codes	

Commented [AO13]: Replaced with *Denham, LLC v. City of Richmond*

Chapter 2. Zoning: Classic to Contemporary.....	67
A. Local Zoning: The Classics	67
1. The Classic Cases	69
Village of Euclid, Ohio v. Ambler Realty Co.....	69
Nectow v. City of Cambridge.....	78
Notes	81
2. Intergovernmental Conflicts	84
3. Authority to Zone.....	89
A Standard State Zoning Enabling Act Under Which Municipalities May Adopt Zoning Regulations	90
Notes	93
B. Traditional Zoning: Uses, Flexibility, and Design	95
1. Purposes of Zoning	95
2. Use Districts and Area Requirements	96
Pierro v. Baxendale	101
Notes: Use Classifications	107
Hernandez v. City of Hanford.....	108
Notes	116
Comment: Federal Land Use Controls.....	119
Comment: Dormant Commerce Clause	120
3. Accessory Uses and Home Occupations.....	121
DaPurificacao v. Zoning Bd. of Adjustment of Tp. of Union.....	121
Notes	124
Richard M. Rudolph and Margaret E. Rudolph, Appellants v. The Zoning Hearing Board of Cambria Township, Township of Cambria, and Matt R. Niebauer	127
4. Height and Bulk Controls	130
Rumson Estates, Inc. v. Mayor & Council of the Borough of Fair Haven.....	131
Notes	135
5. Conditional Uses	139
People's Counsel for Baltimore County v. Loyola College in Maryland	140
Notes	149

Commented [AO15]: Moved to Ch.1D (Legislative Land Use Controls)

Commented [AO16]: Moved to Ch.2B (Zoning Changes)

B. [Zoning Changes]

1. Conditional Uses
People's Counsel for Baltimore County v. Loyola College in Maryland
2. Variances
Surfrider Foundation v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals
3. Amendments (Rezoning)
 - (a) Spot Zoning and Uniformity
Plains Grains Limited Partnership v. Board of County Commissioners of Cascade County
 - (b) Contract and Conditional Zoning
Durand v. IDC Bellingham, LLC
 - (c) Bonus or Incentive Zoning .
Comment: Community Benefit Agreements

Commented [AO17]: This Section has been reorganized to include the SSEA three primary mechanisms for change:
1. Conditional Uses
2. Variances
3. Amendments (Rezoning)

C. [Overlay Zones, Floating Zones and Planned Unit Development]

1. Overlay Zones
 - (a) Historic Preservation Districts |
A-S-P Associates v. City of Raleigh
 - (b) Transferable Development Rights
Transferable Development Rights and Alternatives After Suitum

Commented [AO18]: This Section has been reorganized to include modern, flexible, zoning techniques including:
1. Overlay Zones (using Historic Preservation as an illustration)
2. Floating Zones
3. Planned Unit Development

Commented [AO19]: The materials have been condensed; there is no longer a separate section on Historic Preservation.

2.	Contract and Conditional Zoning.....	152
	Durand v. IDC Bellingham, LLC.....	153
	Comment: Bonus and Incentive Zoning.....	161
3.	Overlay and Floating Zones	
4.	Planned Unit Development	
	Planned Unit Development: A Challenge to Established Theory and Practice of Land Use Control	
	Notes	
	Evans v. Teton County.....	174
	Notes	
D.	Zoning Administration: Legislative, Quasi-Judicial, Initiative or Referendum	182
a.	Spot Zoning and Uniformity.....	183
	Plains Grains Limited Partnership v. Board of County Commissioners of Cascade County	183
	Notes	189
	Comment: Uniformity	192
b.	Zoning: Legislative or Quasi-Judicial	194
	Fasano v. Board of County Commissioners of Washington County.....	195
	Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder	201
	Notes	209
c.	Initiative and Referendum.....	212
	City of Eastlake v. Forest City Enterprises, Inc.	213
	City of Cuyahoga Falls v. Buckeye Community Hope Foundation.....	219
	Notes	224
	Comment: Neighborhood Consent Ordinances	226
E.	Variances	227
	Surfrider Foundation v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals	228
	Notes	237
F.	Nonconformities.....	240
	City of Los Angeles v. Gage.....	241
	Notes	246
G.	Vested Rights.....	250
	Gallup Westside Development, LLC v. City of Gallup, a Municipal Corporation	251
	Notes	256
H.	Development Agreements and Community Benefit Agreements	266
	Santa Margarita Area Residents Together v. County of San Luis Obispo.....	269
	Notes	277
	Community Benefits Agreements.....	280
I.	Aesthetic Controls	281
	Reid v. Architectural Board of Review of City of Cleveland Heights	281

Commented [AO20]: Moved to B.2 (Zoning Amendments)

Commented [AO21]: Moved to Ch.2B (Zoning Changes)

Notes	285
I. Historic Preservation: Districts and Landmarks.....	289
A-S-P Associates v. City of Raleigh	290
Notes	299
City of Dallas v. TCI West End, Inc.....	305
Note: Transferable Development Rights	307
Transferable Development Rights and Alternatives After Suitum	308
Note: TDRs in the Supreme Court	309
J. New Urbanism.....	313
1. Introduction.....	313
2. Traditional Neighborhood Development (TND).....	314
Pinecrest Homeowners Association v. Glen A. Cloninger & Associates.....	317
Notes	322
3. Form Based Codes.....	324
From Sprawl to Smart Growth, Chapter 6, New Urbanism, Form Based Codes and LEED for New Development ..	324
4. Legal Challenges to New Urbanism.....	326
(a) Authority to Enact.....	326
(b) First Amendment	327
(c) Substantive Due Process: Vague and Indefinite Standards.....	328
(d) Procedural Due Process	328
Chapter 3. Constitutional and Jurisprudential Limits on Land Use Controls.....	331
A. Introduction	331
B. Fifth Amendment Taking	333
1. Introduction	333
2. Private Property	334
3. Public Use	337
Kelo v. City of New London	339
Notes	339
4. Taken.....	341
Pennsylvania Coal Co. v. Mahon.....	343
Notes	347
(a) Physical Invasions.....	348
Loretto v. Teleprompter Manhattan CATV Corp	349
[Notes].....	354
(b) Denial of All Economically Beneficial Use	356
Lucas v. South Carolina Coastal Council	357
Notes	368
(c) Partial Deprivations of Economic Use	370
Penn Central Transportation Company v. City of New York.....	371
Notes	382
Lingle v. Chevron U.S.A. Inc.....	384
(d) Notes	391
JUDICIAL TAKINGS	392
5. Just Compensation.....	398
(a) The Compensation Remedy	398

Commented [AO22]: Moved to Ch.2A.4 (Traditional Zoning: Uses and Design)

Commented [AO23]: Incorporated into Ch.2C (Overlay Zones)

Commented [AO24]: Revised and moved to Ch.1F (Modern Planning and Zoning)

Commented [SS25]: Moved to follow discussion of Taken Ch.3B4, including Murr v. Wisconsin

Commented [SS26]: Includes discussion of Cedar Point Nursery (edited version available in TM)

(b) Invalidity or Temporary Taking?	400
(c) Delay as a Temporary Taking?.....	404
(d) Measuring Temporary Taking Compensation	405
(e) State Statutory Takings	405
C. Due Process: Substantive & Procedural.....	407
Skiles v. City of Reading	409
Notes: Substantive Due Process	413
Notes: Procedural Due Process	415
D. Equal Protection	418
Village of Willowbrook v. Olech	419
Notes	421
E. The First Amendment	422
1. Introduction	422
2. Regulating Sexually Oriented Businesses	423
City of Los Angeles v. Alameda Books, Inc.	423
Notes	432
3. Controls on the Dissemination of Information.....	434
Reed v. Town of Gilbert	437
[Notes: Regulation of Commercial and Noncommercial Speech]	446
Comment: Retaliation, Malls, and HOAs.....	449
4. Religious Freedom	451
World Outreach Conference Center v. City of Chicago	
Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church v. City of Peoria.....	454
[Notes]	462
F. Jurisprudential Limits and Land Use Litigation.....	468
1. Ripeness	468
Williamson County Regional Planning Commission v.	
Hamilton Bank of Johnson City.....	468
Notes	474
2. Standing	479
Kenner v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Chatham.....	480
Notes	484
3. Statutes of Limitations	486
(a) Accrual, the Discovery Rule, and Notice to Neighbors ..	487
(b) Cases Brought Under 42 U.S.C. § 1983.....	489
Notes	489
(c) Facial and as Applied Claims	490
4. Land Use Claims Under Section 1983 of the Civil Rights Act	492
Kaahumanu v. County of Maui	494
Notes	500
5. Jurisdiction	501
6. Forms of Action	503

Commented [SS27]: Reduced to Notes only

Commented [SS28]: Added Comment: The Statutory Framework and Elements of RLUIPA

Commented [SS29]: Overruled and replaced with Knick v. Township of Scott

Chapter 4. Subdivision Regulation, Official Map, Infrastructure Finance and Consumer Protection507

A.	Subdivision and Site Plan Approval Compared	507
	The History of Subdivision Regulation.....	508
1.	The Five Phases of Subdivision Regulation	508
	21st Century Land Development Code	508
2.	New Refinements	511
B.	Antiquated Subdivisions	512
	Gardner v. County of Sonoma.....	512
	Notes	517
C.	Zoning and Subdivision Regulation	
	State of Wisconsin ex rel. Anderson v. Town of Newbold.....	
D.	The Planning Context for Subdivision Regulation	519
1.	Authority to Exercise Subdivision Controls	519
2.	Planning Context.....	520
	Note	521
3.	Patterns and Use of Land	522
	<i>Wood v. City of Madison</i>	523
	Notes	525
4.	Cluster and Conservation Subdivision	525
	<i>In re Pierce Subdivision Application</i>	526
	Notes	532
E.	Subdivision Approval Process	541
1.	Sketch Plat.....	542
2.	Preliminary or Tentative Plat or Map	542
3.	Final Plat	543
	<i>Youngblood v. Board of Supervisors of San Diego County</i>	544
	Notes	547
	Comment: Deemed Approved Statutes	550
F.	Requirements for On-Site Subdivision Improvements	551
1.	Standard Planning Enabling Act	551
	<i>Brous v. Smith</i>	552
	Notes	555
2.	Ensuring Completion	556
	Model Subdivision Regulations: Planning and Law	556
	Notes	556
G.	Official Map.....	557
	<i>Palm Beach County v. Wright</i>	559
	Notes: Official Maps and the Takings Issue.....	564
H.	Financing of Capital Facilities the Need for Which Is Generated by New Development	567
1.	Introduction: Infrastructure Deficiencies	567
2.	Exactions: Reasonably Related, Uniquely Attributable, Rational	

Commented [AO30]: Sections A , B and D have been consolidated into a general introduction to Subdivision Controls.

Commented [AO31]: New section and case.

Commented [AO32]: Moved to Section A

Commented [AO33]: Deleted as primary case

Commented [AO34]: Cluster and Subdivision Regulation is its own Section.

Commented [AO35]: Replaced with *City of Goleta v. Superior Court*; discussed in Notes

Commented [AO36]: Replaced with *Friends of Pine Bush v. Planning Bd. of City of Albany*

Commented [AO37]: Discussed in Notes

Nexus and Rough Proportionality: The State Constitutional Quadruplets	570
(a) Authority	570
(b) Nexus	571
Nollan v. California Coastal Commission	571
Notes: Nollan and Planning	579
(c) Proportionality	579
Dolan v. City of Tigard	579
Notes: Nollan/Dolan	586
Monetary Exactions	
Koontz v. St. Johns River Mgmt. Dist.	592
Notes and Questions	601
Velusia County v. Aberdeen at Ormond Beach, L.P.	616
Note	621
I. Consumer Remedies: Interstate Land Sales and Blue Skies	
Consumer Protection	621
1. Federal Interstate Land Sales Full Disclosure Act	622
Steve An v. Leviev Fulton Club, LLC	622
Note	626
Beaver v. Tarsadia Hotels	627
Notes	631
2. State Protection: Blue Sky Laws	633
Chapter 5. Zoning and Housing	637
A. Exclusionary Zoning	637
1. The State of Housing	637
2. Exclusionary Zoning and the States	638
B. Inclusionary Zoning	642
1. Fair Share Obligations	642
Southern Burlington County N.A.A.C.P. v. Township of Mt. Laurel	643
Notes: Inclusionary Zoning and Fair Share	655
2. Inclusionary Set-Asides	658
California Building Industry Association v. City of San Jose	659
Notes: Set-Asides, Linkage and Relocation Fees	671
C. Federal Exclusionary Zoning Issues: Constitutional Aspects and Legislative Intervention	673
1. The Equal Protection Clause	674
Village of Arlington Heights v. Metropolitan Housing Development Corporation	674
Notes	680
Comment: Consent Decrees and Land Use	681
2. The Federal Fair Housing Act and Racial Discrimination	683
Department of Housing and Community Affairs v. The Inclusive Communities Project, Inc.	683
Notes	692
Comment: Environmental Justice	693
D. Regulating Nontraditional Living Arrangements	696
1. Constitutional Considerations	697
Village of Belle Terre v. Boraas	697
Notes	700
2. Discrimination Against the Disabled Under the Federal Fair	

Commented [AO38]: The Notes in this Section have been shortened.

Commented [AO39]: Monetary Exactions constitutes its own Section

Commented [AO40]: Deleted as primary case.

Commented [AO41]: Replaced with Bacolitas v. 86th & 3rd Owner, LLC

Commented [AO42]: Deleted

Commented [SS43]: Incorporated into Notes above

Commented [SS44]: Federal Fair Housing and Homeless Housing moved from Ch.6 to Ch.5C.3 & 4. Environmental Justice is now Ch.5C.5.

Housing Act	702
City of Edmonds v. Oxford House, Inc.....	703

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notes	707
Chapter 6. Revitalizing the Urban Core.....	
A. Introduction	711
B. Redevelopment Through Eminent Domain (Public Purpose)	712
<i>Kelo v. City of New London</i>	712
Note	720
1. Finding of Blight Is Essential to Exercise Eminent Domain Authority for Redevelopment Purposes	720
<i>Kaur v. New York State Urban Development Corporation</i> ..	720
Notes	725
2. Public Necessity.....	730
3. Valuation—Standards of Just Compensation	732
(a) Fair Market Value.....	732
(b) Business Loss	732
(c) Severance Damages	733
(d) Relocation Benefits	734
4. Condemnation Blight	737
5. Excess Condemnation	739
<i>Department of Transportation v. Fortune Federal Savings and Loan Association</i>	739
Notes: Remnant, Recoupment and Protective Theories	742
C. Tax Techniques of Redevelopment.....	745
1. Tax Abatement.....	746
2. Tax Increment Financing	747
(a) The “But For” Requirement	749
<i>Board of Education, Pleasantdale School District No. 107 v. Village of Burr Ridge</i>	749
Notes	753
(b) Uses and Abuses of TIF	754
<i>City of Cerritos v. State of California</i>	758
Notes	761
D. Transit Oriented Development.....	762
1. TOD Infrastructure Finance Needs.....	762
2. Public-Private Partnerships and TOD.....	764
3. TOD Urban Planning Legislation	766
4. Constitutional Issues.....	769
<i>Turken v. Gordon, Mayor of the City of Phoenix</i>	769
Comment: Fast-Tracking Transit-Oriented Development Through Environmental Review.....	773
E. Business Improvement Districts	778
<i>Kessler v. Grand Cent. Dist. Management Ass'n, Inc</i>	780
Notes	783
F. Brownfields	786
G. Demolition, Land Banking and Rehabilitation in Abandoned Areas of Industrial Cities	788
1. Abandonment	788
<i>Moore v. City of Detroit</i>	788
Note.....	791
2. Land Banking	792
(a) Cleveland Land Banking and Neighborhood	

Commented [SS45]: Moved back to Ch.3B

Commented [SS46]: Incorporated into text of Ch.6B

Commented [SS47]: New case added: City of Lafayette v. Town of Erie Urban Renewal Authority
New Note section added.

Commented [SS48]: New case added: Riggins v. City of Kansas City
New Note section added.

Commented [SS49]: Excerpt from George Lefcoe Article, also included in 7th edition, but more extensive editing
Section C. 2.b is now labeled: Diversion of Property Tax Revenue

Commented [SS50]: This section has been modified and is labeled New Urbanism. It includes 1. Traditional Neighborhood Development and Mixed-Use Centers 2. Transit Oriented Development

Commented [SS51]: Section F. is now labeled Joint Public-Private Partnerships and includes the information and Turken case from D.4. above
Brownfields is now located in Section G.5

	Revitalization	793
(b)	Baltimore	793
(c)	Philadelphia.....	794
(d)	New York State Cities	796
(e)	Other States	797
3.	Demolition and Rehabilitation	797
H.	Housing Codes	798
1.	Mandatory Inspection Requirements	799
	Mann v. Calumet City	800
	Notes	803
2.	Remedies for Housing Code Violations	805
	Elsmere Park Club, L.P. v. Town of Elsmere	805
	Notes	810
I.	Public Housing: From Despair to Hope.....	812
1.	History	812
2.	Federal Housing Programs	815
(a)	HOPE VI	816
(b)	Section 8 Housing Assistance	817
(c)	Low-Income Housing Tax Credits.....	818
(d)	Rural Very Low-Income Housing Repair	818
(e)	Community Block Grants	819
3.	Homeless Housing.....	819
(a)	Federal Programs	819
	Elias Morales v. Related Management Company, LP d/b/a/ Armory Plaza Senior Housing	820
(b)	Legal Status of Homeless Persons Under State and Local Law.....	821
(c)	Local Programs.....	821
(d)	Property Tax Exemption	823
	Association for Neighborhood Rehabilitation v. Board of Assessors of the City of Ogdensburg.....	823
	Chapter 7. From Sprawl to Sustainability: Growth Management and Smart Growth	825
A.	Introduction	825
1.	The Nationalization of Sprawl	825
	From Sprawl to Sustainability: Growth Management, Smart Growth, New Urbanism, Green Development and Renewable Energy.....	825
2.	Growth Management and Smart Growth	829
3.	State Smart Growth Solutions to Control Urban Sprawl	831
4.	Plans and Techniques to Manage Growth	831
B.	Interim Development Controls and Moratoria.....	83
1.	Interim Development Controls <i>Bradfordville Phipps Limited Partnership v. Leon County</i>	833
	Notes	837
	Comment: Environmental and Public Services Moratoria to Correct Capital Deficiencies	843
	Comment: Utility Extensions	844

Commented [SS52]: This section has been reorganized and reduced somewhat, but the cases are still included:
Moore v. City of Detroit, Mann v. Calumet City, and
Elsmere Park Club

Commented [SS53]: Public Housing Section moved to Ch.5C3 and reduced in size.

Commented [SS54]: Section H. Gentrification has been added and includes a new case, Cole v. District of Columbia Zoning Commission and Notes.

Commented [AO55]: Replaced with Tahoe-Sierra Preservation Council, Inc. v. Tahoe Regional Planning Agency

Commented [AO56]: Replaced with new case on Covid-19 Eviction Moratoria.

2.	Vested Rights and Interim Development Controls Deer Creek Developers, LLC v. Spokane	
3.	Environmental and Public Health Moratoria Alabama Association of Realtors v. United States Department of Health and Human Services	
C.	Timing and Sequencing Controls 846 Golden v. Planning Board of Town of Ramapo 846 Notes: Timing and Sequencing of Development to Coincide with Provision of Capital Improvements 855 Golden and Its Emanations: The Surprising Origins of Smart Growth 858	
D.	City-County Regional Tier Systems 862 1. Patterns of Tiered Growth 862 (a) Pattern I: Concentric Growth and Urban Service Area Boundaries 863 (b) Pattern II: Transportation Corridors 865 2. Freestanding Urban Centers and New Towns 872 (a) Baltimore County, Maryland 872 (b) City of San Diego, California (Transportation Corridors and Freestanding “New Towns”) 874 City of Del Mar v. City of San Diego 875 Comment: New Towns 880	
E.	States with Binding Smart Growth Planning 884 1. Introduction 884 2. California’s 2008 Sustainable Growth Management Legislation Combining Land Use, Transportation, Environmental Quality and Global Warming (SB 375) 885 (a) Early State Policy and Legislative Initiatives 885 (b) The State Planning Act (AB 857) 887 (c) Global Warming Solutions Act (AB 32) 887 (d) Transportation Planning, Environmental Quality, Traffic Demand Modeling and Sustainable Communities Strategy Act of 2008 (SB 375) 887 Cleveland National Forest Foundation v. San Diego Association of Governments 888 Notes 893	
3.	Other State Growth Management Laws Incorporating Concurrency Requirements and Urban Growth Boundaries 894 (a) Hawaii 894 (b) Oregon 895 1000 Friends of Oregon v. Land Conservation and Development Commission 897 Note 900 (c) Washington 901 (d) Florida 902	
F.	Preservation of Agricultural Land 1110	

Commented [AO57]: New Sections

Commented [AO58]: This Section has been updated and the materials have been integrated into other Sections in the Chapter

Commented [AO59]: This Section has been updated. The cases have been deleted.

Section E: State Smart Growth Solutions covers the following states:

1. California
2. Hawaii
3. Oregon
4. Washington
5. Florida

Commented [AO60]: Deleted

Commented [AO61]: Deleted

Commented [AO62]: Chapter 9F of the 7th edition (Agricultural Preservation) has been incorporated into this Chapter.

Detailed revisions are included below, in the Table of Contents for Chapter 9.

Commented [AO63]: Chapter 9F of the 7th edition (Agricultural Preservation) has been moved to Chapter 7.

1.	States with Non-Binding Smart Growth Planning.....	905
(a)	Colorado.....	905
(b)	New Jersey	906
	Notes	909
G.	Other Techniques to Limit or Stop Growth: Quotas and Population Caps	909
	Construction Industry Association of Sonoma County v. City of Petaluma	909
	Notes: Population Quotas	916
	Schenek v. City of Hudson	918
	Notes	922
	Burnham v. Monroe County	924
	Notes	925
Chapter 8. Global Warming, Climate Change and Land Use . 927		
A.	Introduction	927
B.	Global Warming and Climate Change	927
C.	International Efforts to Control Global Warming.....	930
D.	Federal Action and Global Warming	932
	People of the State of California v. General Motors	932
E.	State Environmental Quality Acts and Global Warming	934
1.	California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)	934
	California Building Industry Association v. Bay Area Air Quality Management District	935
	Notes	940
2.	Other State Environmental Assessment Acts and Global Warming	946
3.	The National Environmental Policy Act	947
F.	Cap and Trade Systems	948
	Our Children's Earth Foundation v. California Air Resources Board	948
	Notes	951
G.	Green Development	951
1.	Green Development Codes and Standards.....	952
2.	Energy and Building Codes	954
3.	Federal Preemption of Green Building and Energy Codes ..	954
	Building Industry Association of Washington v. Washington State Building Code Council	954
	Note	957
4.	LEED for Neighborhood Development.....	957
5.	Local Government Green Building and Energy Codes: Maintaining Efficiency	959
	Refining Green Building Regulations and Funding Green Buildings in Order to Achieve Greenhouse Gas Reductions	959

Commented [AO64]: Deleted; discussed in Notes

Commented [SS65]: Chapters 8 and 9 have been reduced in size and consolidated into Chapter 8. In addition, the AEP nuisance case moved from Ch.1 to Ch.8

Commented [SS66]: Text reduced and General Motors case deleted.

Commented [SS67]: Text reduced and CBIA case deleted

Commented [SS68]: Text reduced and Children's Earth Foundation case deleted

Commented [SS69]: Text reduced and BIAW case deleted

TABLE OF CONTENTS

6.	Other Third-Party Rating Systems for Green Building Regulations	962
	Refining Green Building Regulations and Funding Green Buildings in Order to Achieve Greenhouse Gas Reductions.....	962
7.	Green Building Opportunities and Limitations.....	963
	From Sprawl to Sustainability	963
H.	Renewable Energy.....	965
1.	Solar Energy	965
	(a) Assuring Access	965
	(b) Solar Rights Acts	966
	(c) Financing Green Development, Solar and Wind Renewable Energy: Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds	967
	<i>Thomas v. Clean Energy Coastal Corridor</i>	968
	(d) Resolving FHA Problems with PACE Financing	970
	(e) Monetary Incentives for Green Building	972
	(1) General	972
	(2) Federal Tax Incentives.....	972
	(3) California Tax Incentives	973
	(f) Solar Power Rebates (Renewable Energy Credits)	974
	(g) Alternatives to Property Tax Incentives: Monetization of Renewable Energy & Rainwater Capture Through Public Improvement District and Public Utility Special Assessments.....	975
	From Sprawl to Sustainability: Smart Growth, New Urbanism, Green Development and Renewable Energy	975
2.	Wind Energy	977
	<i>Desert Protective Council v. U.S. Department of the Interior</i>	977
	Notes	978
3.	Clean Coal	980
	(a) The Problem.....	980
	(b) Obama Administration Regulations	981
	(c) Trump Executive Order.....	981
	(d) How Effective Will the New Executive Order Be?	982
	(e) Clean Coal.....	983
I.	Water Supplies.....	985
1.	The Drought Problem.....	985
	(a) Eduardo Porter, In California and The South-West, Water Has Limits, N.Y. Times, April 7, 2015.....	985
	(b) Extent of Drought on Agriculture	986
2.	Solutions	987
	(a) Conservation	987
	(b) Desalination	988
	(c) Rainwater Capture.....	989
	(d) Recycling of Water Supply	991
	<i>Capistrano Taxpayers Association v. City of San Juan Capistrano</i>	991

Commented [SS70]: Replaced with Wooley v. Ygrene Energy Fund, Inc.

Commented [SS71]: Text reduced and Desert Protective Council case deleted

Commented [SS72]: deleted

	(e) Pipeline from Seattle? Cloud Seeding? Any Other Ideas?	992
3.	Regulation of Surface Waters Affecting Traditional Water Rights	992
	Light v. State Water Resources Control Board.....	992
	Notes	995
4.	Groundwater Management.....	996
	(a) The Problem	996
	(b) Groundwater Management Legislation	997
5.	Tiered Water Rates	998
	Capistrano Taxpayers Association v. City of San Juan Capistrano	998
	Notes	999
6.	Sea Level Rise.....	1000
7.	Sea Rise Litigation	1004
	Gove v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Chatham.....	1004
	Notes	1007
J.	Oil and Gas Fracking	1008
1.	General Background	1008
	Oil and Gas Fracking: State and Federal Regulation Does Not Preempt Needed Local Government Regulation	1008
2.	State Preemption.....	1011
	Matter of Wallach v. Town of Dryden	1011
	Notes	1017
3.	Model Local Government Fracking Ordinance.....	1019

Commented [SS73]: Heavily edited. Capistrano case deleted; Light v. State Water Resources case deleted; Gove case deleted

Commented [SS74]: deleted

	Chapter 9. Controlling the Use of Ecologically Sensitive Lands.....	1023
A.	Wildlife Habitat and the Endangered Species Act.....	1023
	National Association of Home Builders v. Babbitt.....	1024
	Notes	1031
B.	Clean Water and Land Use.....	1035
1.	The Role of NPDES Permitting in Regulating the Use of Land	1036
	Alt v. United States Environmental Protection Agency.....	1037
	Notes	1041
2.	Wetlands and 404 Permits.....	1042
	Solid Waste Agency of Northern Cook County v. United States Army Corps of Engineers.....	1043
	Notes	1052
C.	Coastal Zone Management.....	1054
	Note	1066
	Topliss v. Planning Commission.....	1067
	Notes	1074

Commented [SS75]: Babitt replaced with People for Ethical Treatment of Property Owners v. U.S. FWS

Commented [SS76]: Alt replaced with County of Maui v. Hawai'i Wildlife Fund

Commented [SS77]: SWANCC replaced with National Association of Manufacturers v. Dept. of Defense decision

Commented [SS78]: Topliss replaced with Weaver's Cove Energy case

TABLE OF CONTENTS

D.	Floodplains.....	1078
1.	The Devastation Wrought by Flooding.....	1078
2.	Flood Protection and Regulation	1081
	National Wildlife Federation and Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility v. Federal Emergency Management Agency and National Association of Homebuilders	1085
	Notes	1097
E.	Hillside Protection.....	1100
	Terrazas v. Blaine County	1100
	Notes	1108
F.	Preservation of Agricultural Land	1110
	Agricultural Preservation	1110
1.	The Role of the Federal Government	1112
2.	State Agricultural Preservation Laws.....	1114
	(a) Growth Management Systems	1114
	Wetherell v. Douglas County.....	1114
	Notes	1121
	(b) Zoning Exemptions	1122
	<i>Walck v. Lower Towamensing Township Zoning Hearing Board</i>	1123
	(c) Feedlots.....	1127
	<i>Owens v. Contigroup Companies, Inc.</i>	1128
	Notes	1129
	(d) “Right to Farm” Laws	1129
	(e) Agricultural District Enabling Laws.....	1131
	(f) Taxation Techniques	1132
	<i>County of Humboldt v. McKee</i>	1133
	Notes: Local, State and Federal Taxation Devices	1140
	Notes: The Role of Zoning in Agricultural Preservation.....	1142
	Comment: Conservation Subdivisions	1146
3.	Local Zoning Techniques to Preserve Agricultural Land	
	(a) Large-Lot Ordinances	
	(b) Area-Based Allocation Ordinances	
	(c) Special Agricultural Districts 	
G.	Public Lands	1148
	<i>Kleppe v. New Mexico</i>	1149
	Notes	1155
	INDEX	1163

Commented [8th 79]: Moved to Chapter 7**Commented [AO80]: Deleted; discussed in Notes****Commented [AO81]: Deleted; discussed in Notes****Commented [AO82]: The information has been
consolidated into a new Section.**